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Section 1. That the School District’s proposal to demolish the current building at
Denali Elementary School is approved in order to clear the site for the construction of
the Denali Elementary Replacement School.

Section 2. This ordinance shall become effective immediately upon its passage and

approval by the Anchorage Assembly,

PASSEDAND APPROVED by the Anchorage Assembly, this é[ " day of

v/ CLHALY 2002,

Chair
ATTEST
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ANCHORAGE SCHOOL DISTRICT

ANCHORAGE, ALASKA
AM 84-2002
MEMORANDUM February 12, 2002
TO: THE HONORABLE GEORGE WUERCH
ANCHORAGE ASSEMBLY

FROM: OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT M C/J/laa/

SUBJECT: DEMOLITION OF THE CURRENT DENALI ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL BUILDING

In April 2000 the voters approved funding for the replacement of Denali
Elementary School with a new school. The replacement school is in the final
phase of design with construction scheduled to start June 2002 and is anticipated
to open in 2003. This letter addresses the disposition of the current building that
constitutes the existing Denali Elementary School.

The existing school is on a small 4.7-acre downtown site located southeast of the
intersection of “A” Street and 9" Avenue. The existing building on the site is
configured such that it is necessary to demolish the existing building in order to
construct the new school.

The School District requests that the Assembly authorize the School District to
dispose of the existing Denali Elementary School building by demolition, which
would occur in 2002
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Demolition of Denali Elementary School
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